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December 17, 2013 File No.; R.11-05-005

M. Grady Mathai-Jackson
Attorney

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
P.O. Box 7442

San Francisco, CA 94120

RE: Request for Extension for Submission of the Final 20% RPS
Program Closing Reports in Compliance with Decision 12-06-038

Dear Mr. Mathai-Jackson:

This is in response to Pacific Gas and Electric Company’s (“PG&E"), Southern
California Edison Company’s (“SCE"), and San Diego Gas & Electric Company’s
(“SDG&E") (collectively, the “Joint IOUs") December 5, 2013 electronic mail request for
extension of the due date for the Final Closing Report for the years prior to 2011 of the
renewables portfolio standard (RPS) program. Pursuant to Rule 16.6 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, the Joint IOUs requested an extension of
time to comply with the time for submitting the report that was set in Decision

(D.) 12-06-038. '

Pursuant to D. 12-06-038, retail sellers must file and serve Final RPS Closing Reports for
the years prior to 2011 within 30 days after the California Energy Commission (CEC)
transmits its RPS Verification Report to this Commission. For the purpose of initiating
the 30-day time period, D. 12-06-038 may be understood to mean that the date of
transmittal of the CEC's final Verification Report is the date the CEC publishes its
"notice of availability" of the report. The CEC published its notice of availability on
Friday, November 22, 2013; thus, the submission date for the Final RPS Closing Report
is Monday, December 23, 2013. The Joint IOUs request an extension to January 23, 2014
to submit their Final RPS Closing Reports.

There is no known opposition to the Joint IOUs’ request. The request is granted and the
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extended due date applies to all retail sellers. All Final RPS Closing Reports are now
due to Energy Division not later than January 23, 2014. The Joint IOUs must promptly
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inform all parties in Rulemaking 11-05-005 of the extension and must state in the
opening paragraph of the notification that the Executive Director authorized the
extension (Rule 16.6).

"mme%dy,

s

Paul Clanon
Executive Director

cc: Karen V. Clopton, Chief Administrative Law Judge
Anne Simon, Administrative Law Judge
Regina DeAngelis, Administrative Law Judge
Edward Randolph, Director, Energy Division
Sara Kamins, Advisor to Commissioner Ferron
Robert Blackney, Energy Division
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